NOTICE OF MEETING

Pursuant to A.R.S. §38-431.02, notice is hereby given to the members of the Central Yavapai Fire District
Board of Directors and the general public that the Central Yavapai Fire District will hold a meeting open to the
public on Tuesday, December 15, 2015 at 2:00 p.m. The meeting will be held at Town of Prescott Valley,
Library Auditorium, 7401 E. Civic Circle, Prescott Valley, Arizona. The Board may vote to go into
Executive Session on any agenda item, pursuant to A.R.S. §38-431.03(A)(3) for discussion and consultation
for legal advice with the District's Attorney on matters as set forth in the agenda item. The following topics and
any variables thereto, will be subject to Board consideration, discussion, approval, or other action. All items are
set for possible action.
AGENDA

1. CALL TO ORDER /ROLL CALL OF BOARD MEMBERS
2, PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE

3. PRESENTATIONS
A. Prescott Valley Town Council Report

4, CALL TO THE PUBLIC
Those wishing to address the Central Yavapai Fire District Board need not request permission in
advance. The Fire District Board is not permitted to discuss or take action on any item raised in the
Call to the Public due to restrictions of the Open Meeting Law; however, individual Board members
may be permitted to respond to criticism directed to them. Otherwise, the Board may direct the staff to
review the matter or the matter may be placed on a future agenda.

5. CONSENT AGENDA
All matters listed under Consent Agenda are considered to be routine by the Central Yavapai Fire
District Board and will be enacted by one motion. There will be no separate discussion on these items.
If discussion is desired, that item will be removed from the Consent Agenda and will be considered
separately for discussion and possible action.

A. Approve November 17, 2015 Regular Session Minutes
B. Approve Genera! Fund Financial Statements
C. Approve Bond Debt Service Financial Statements

6. CORRESPONDENCE
A. Letters from the Public
B. Monthly Division Reports from the Fire Chief and staff in regard to current activities of the Fire
District and the status and progress relating thereto

7. OLD BUSINESS
A. Discussion and Possible Action Related to Training Center Drainage Issues

8. NEW BUSINESS
A. Swear in Local Public Safety Personnel Retirement System (PSPRS) Board Members
B Election of Board Chairperson and Clerk
C. Discussion and Possible Approval of SC Audit and Accounting Services Agreement Addendum
D. Discussion and Possible Approval of Addendum to Professional Services Contract with
Kendhammer & Partners, LLP
E Approve Joint Policies: J602 Appearance and J170 Confidentiality of Patient Information

9. VOTE TO GO INTO EXECUTIVE SESSION q, "4»

If any disabled person needs any type of accommodation, please notify \ ’ /4
Central Yavapai Fire District at (928) 772-7711 prior to the scheduled meeting time. 'Q»ﬂ»‘—r—eﬂﬂ




A Legal Advice Pursuant to A.R.S. §38-431.03(A)(3) and Instruction to District Legal Counsel
Pursuant to A.R.S. §38-431.03(A)(4) Re: Training Center Drainage

B. Legal Advice Pursuant to A.R.S. §38-431.03(A}(3) and Instruction to District Legal Counsel
Pursuant to A.R.S. §38-431.03(A)(4) Re: Intergovernmental Agreement with State Forestry

10.  OLD BUSINESS CONTINUED
A Discussion and Possible Action Related to Training Center Drainage Issues
B. Discussion and Possible Action Related to State Forestry Agreement

11.  ADJOURNMENT

If any disabled person needs any type of accommodation, please notify
Central Yavapai Fire District at (928) 772-7711 prior to the scheduled meeting time.




Agenda Item 3-A DECEMBER 15, 2015

TO: Fire Board
FROM: Chief Freitag
DATE: December 9, 2015

SUBJECT: PRESCOTT VALLEY TOWN COUNCIL REPORT

Town of Prescoft Valley Council Member will provide the Board with an update
on the most recent economic development activity for the Town of Prescott
Valley.

If you have any questions, please call Assistant Chief of Administration Tharp or
myself at 772-7711.

Paae 3 of 180



Agenda Item 4 DECEMBER 15, 2015

TO: Fire Board
FROM: Chief Freitag
DATE: December 9, 2015

SUBJECT: CALLTO THE PUBLIC

The Chairperson shall announce this portion of the CYFD Board meeting as a
Call to the Public. This portion of the meeting is for individuals to address the
Board on any issue within the jurisdiction of the Board. The Fire District Board is
not permitted to discuss or take action on any item raised in the Call to the
Public; however, individual Board members may be permitted to respond to
criticism directed to them. Otherwise, the Board may direct staff to review the
matter or that the matter be placed on a future agenda. The Fire District Board
cannot discuss or take legal action on issues raised during the Call to the Public
unless item is properly noticed on the agenda due to restrictions of the Open
Meeting Law.

Any member of the public wishing to address the Fire District Board shall
complete the Fire District written disclosure form with his or her name on it for
the record prior to speaking. Thereafter, the Chairperson shall ask those wishing
fo address the Board to raise their hand so they may be recognized. Please
state your name for the record. In the interest of the orderly and efficient
conduct of the open meeting, the Chairperson may limit speakers to three
minutes.

If you have any questions, please call Assistant Chief of Administration Tharp or
myself at 772-7711.

Paae 4 of 180



Agenda Item 5 DECEMBER 15, 2015

TO: Fire Board
FROM: Assistant Chief of Administration Tharp
DATE: December 9, 2015

SUBJECT: CONSENT AGENDA

All matters listed under Consent Agenda are considered to be routine by the
Central Yavapai Fire District Board and will be enacted by one motion. There
will be no separate discussion on these items. If discussion is desired, that item
will be removed from the Consent Agenda and will be considered separately for
discussion and possible action.

A. Approve November 17, 2015 Regular Session Minutes
B. Approve General Fund Financial Statements
C. Approve Bond Debt Service Financial Statements

The November General Fund Financial Statements include the payroll direct
deposit reports, the payroll and accounts payable check registers, income
statement, balance sheet, cash flow projections, and revenue and expense
graphs. The income statement and balance sheet are included for the Bond
Debt Service Account. The bank reconciliation documents are included for all
financial accounts.

Suggested Motion: Approve Consent Agenda.

If you have any questions, please call Chief Freitag or myself at 772-7711.

Paae 5 of 180



CENTRAL YAVAPAI FIRE DISTRICT
FIRE BOARD
REGULAR SESSION
November 17, 2015
MINUTES

CALL TO ORDER /ROLL CALL OF BOARD MEMBERS
Chairman Rutherford called the Central Yavapai Fire District Fire Board meeting to order
on Tuesday, November 17, 2015, at 2:00 p.m. at Town of Prescott Valley, Library
Auditorium, 7401 E. Civic Circle, Prescott Valley, Arizona.

Members Present: Board Chairman Steve Rutherford, Board Clerk Bob Page, Board
Members Darlene Packard and Tom Steele

Members Absent: Board Member ViciLee Jacobs

Staff: Fire Chief Scott Freitag, Assistant Chief of Administration Dave
Tharp, Administrative/IT Assistant Laura Mowrer

Others in Attendance: Attorney Nick Cornelius

PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE
Chairman Rutherford led the recitation of the Pledge of Allegiance.
PRESENTATIONS

A. Prescott Valley Town Council Report

No presentation was made.

B. Capital Replacement Plan

Chief Tharp provided the Board with an overview of the combined Central and Chino
Capital Replacement Schedule.

He explained that the schedule is a planning tool and is also required by policy,
Standard Operating Guidelines, and the accreditation process. He clarified that
engines are operated for 10 years as front-line engine and then at least 10 additional
years in a reserve status. Therefore, these vehicles including engines, water tenders
and patrols are a 20-year investment. Additionally, due to the work performed by Fleet
Maintenance staff vehicle mileage has been increased to 160,000.

Paae 6 of 180



Central Yavapai Fire District
Regular Session — November 17, 2015
Page 2

Surplus status is reviewed annually to determine if their life can be extended. Some of
the water tenders are 30+ years old, and they are still in good condition; there is no
reason to get rid of them.

Chief Tharp explained that we purchase under a cooperative agreement and that the
District was able to save about $120,000 on a recent purchase by purchasing two
vehicles at the same time. The estimates are calculated on about a 3% annual
increase. Engines are also moved to slower stations to allow for extended life prior to
placing them into reserve status.

Chief Tharp confirmed that future commitments are also reviewed, and we currently
have a very healthy capital reserve of $8 mil. However, the Board has requested that
the balance be reduced over the next ten years. The original plan indicated capital
reserve expenditures of approximately $1.5 mil per year leaving a balance of
$400,000 by 2021, but items may be moved back. While the vehicle's life is extended,
we are building the savings account to make the purchase. We used to finance
buildings and vehicles which was very costly.

This schedule is a working document and may be adjusted during the budget process.
Chief Tharp explained that this schedule is not a fixed asset listing.

Chief Tharp explained that staff is trying to balance between using the Capital
Reserve Account and the Maintenance and Operating Budget to make these
purchases. He mentioned that in 1999-2000 there was $300,000 in the capital reserve
account. The push to build this fund was in 2008-2008 as the recession started. The
height of the Capital Reserve account was $9.5 mil. The current balance is near $8
mil. By the year 2026 the projected balance is $4 mil with Chino Valley's capital funds
included.

Chief Freitag cited that we need to determine what the balance should be and
determine how to maintain that. We currently have about 6 months of operating capital
in savings and the projection drops that to about 3 months. Even though we are able
to keep engines longer, they still need to be replaced.

Chief Tharp explained that the current spending falls in line with the projections; we
want a gradual decline in the capital reserve account. However, the reserve account
also assists in reducing spikes to the tax rate for large expenditures.

Chairman Rutherford stated that Prop 117 places limitations on the District.
Chief Tharp explained that land and building expenditures are also included on the
schedule. He mentioned that we are in the process of remodeling Station 53 again to

accommodate staff for a few more years. A new Admin building is listed at $350,000
over five years; however, the expenditure is not included. He stated that we are trying

Pade 7 of 180



Central Yavapai Fire District
Regular Session — November 17, 2015
Page 3

to make a plan that is acceptable to the Board, the residents, and the organization to
provide necessary services.

Chief Tharp acknowledged that the District is limited to a 2.5% to 3.5% annual
revenue increase.

Chairman Rutherford reiterated that the capital reserve is a combined amount
between Central and Chino and spending it down to $4.3 mil with an anticipated $23
mil budget is not a very strong position.

Board Member Steele asked that if Prescott Valley adds 12,000 homes, has staff
considered entering into discussions regarding funds for capital infrastructure.

Chief Freitag mentioned that Sun City Fire District is running into a similar situation
because of the recession and Prop 117 they had to close a fire station and lay off 13
personnel yet their call volume continues to increase. There is a large developer that
would like to come into the community; however, the fire agency is unable to provide
the necessary services. He explained that since Sun City is surrounded by other
agencies, they are asking tax payers in those areas to pick up the tab for the
increased call volume. Chief Freitag stated that there does not appear to be a good
way to approach the town to request additional funds.

Chairman Rutherford stated that the town can access impact fees; however, the
District cannot. He suggested developing agreements so we can have a say in the
process and encourage annexation so that the District may start receiving revenue as
early as possible.

Board Member Steele stated that the Town wants the capital from the developers to
prepare for police, schools, etc. Maybe the developer should be required to assist.

Chief Tharp stated that some developers have provided land for future stations;
however, then the District must have the funds to build the station. The District is not
allowed fo charge impact fees as the Town.

Chairman Rutherford stated that the Town levies a public safety (police) fee. Maybe
there is an opportunity there.

CALL TO THE PUBLIC

Those wishing to address the Central Yavapai Fire District Board need not request
permission in advance. The Fire District Board is not permitted to discuss or take action
on any item raised in the Call to the Public due to restrictions of the Open Meeting Law;
however, individual Board members may be permitted to respond to criticism directed to
them. Otherwise, the Board may direct the staff to review the matter or the matter may be
placed on a future agenda.

Paae 8 of 180



Central Yavapai Fire District
Regular Session - November 17, 2015
Page 4

Chairman Rutherford opened the meeting for public comment; however, there was none.

CONSENT AGENDA

All matters listed under Consent Agenda are considered to be routine by the Central
Yavapai Fire District Board and will be enacted by one motion. There will be no separate
discussion on these items. If discussion is desired, that item will be removed from the
Consent Agenda and will be considered separately for discussion and possible action.

A. Approve October 15, 2015 Central Yavapai and Chino Valley Fire Districts Special
Session Minutes

B. Approve October 15, 2015 Reqular Session Minutes

C. Approve General Fund Financial Statemenis

D. Approve Bond Debt Service Financial Statements

Board Member Packard made a motion to approve the consent agenda items A through
D. Board Member Steele seconded the motion. MOTION CARRIED

AYES: Packard, Page, Rutherford, Steele
NAYS: None

CORRESPONDENCE

A. Letters from the Public

Chairman Rutherford mentioned there was a very nice handwritten note thanking the
crews and a letter complementing Captain Kelley.

Chief Freitag confirmed that while Captain Kelley was in Atlanta attending a L.A.S.T.
training session he was contacted by the Atlanta Fire Department to share how
Central Yavapai and Chino Valley Fire Districts handle internal communications in
hopes that Atlanta Fire could improve their internal morale.

B. Monthly Division Reports - Report from the Fire Chief and staff in regard to current
activities of the Fire District and the status and progress relating thereto

Chief Freitag shared that Prescott Fire Department is anticipating 90-110 rolling

station brown outs next year and that staff has been speaking with Prescott Chief
Light working through the logistics. We have come up with a good plan. We have
automatic and mutual aid agreements and do not want this to affect our residents.

Paoe 9 of 180



Central Yavapai Fire District
Regular Session — November 17, 2015
Page 5

Chief Freitag provided Chief Polacek's update and explained that we are working
through some concerns with YRMC. They increased the medication costs by 46% and
stated that the District would be charged the retail for all medications purchased. We
are also exploring options with other agencies.

We are trying to schedule a meeting with fire districts and legislative representatives
from District 1 and 6 prior to the upcoming Legislative session to discuss the budget
effects of Prop 117. Representatives are helding meetings to discuss the financial
conditions of rural fire agencies.

Chief Freitag mentioned that there was a proposed $18 billion development in Pinal
County; however, it may not happen due to the fire agency's inability to provide
services.

Board Member Steele asked if the cost of PSPRS was the reason that agencies are
trying to raise the $3.25 tax limitation. Chief Freitag confirmed that the cost of PSPRS,
Prop 117, and the decreased property value. He used Montezuma- Rimrock as an
example. They are bringing in less money today at a tax rate near $5.00 than they
were when the tax rate was $1.90. The tax rate and the tax revenue are not the same.
The intent is to remove the tax rate cap and allow the rate to be set locally. While
Central Yavapai has a plan in place to keep the tax rate lower going forward, funding
the capital reserve is a concern. There is also a plan for Chino to control costs and
start decreasing them. Other agencies are so severely limited and they do not have
growth potential -- they are absolutely stuck.

Chief Freitag explained that a brown out occurs when an engine is down to two
personnel due to someone calling off sick and there are no funds to pay overtime to fill
the position. The fire station will be closed for the day, and they will staff a patrol to run
calls to try to keep the engines in service more. It is considered a rolling brown out
because you do not know what station might be impacted until that day. An option to
reduce the impact would be to remove that station from the available response.

Chief Tharp apologized to the Board for not having the iPads for this meeting and
explained that the delay was due to replacing the server and implementing the new
email accounts in preparation of CAFMA. The iPads should be available in December.

Fire Marshall Chase explained that he attended the Dewey-Humboldt Council meeting
and Council Member Nancy Wright expressed her appreciation for Central Yavapai.
Additionally, a child car sear event was held at Walmart in which 24 car seats were
correctly installed and 6 seats were provided for those in need. CYRTA Maintenance
Assistant Edgar Rocha participated in Prescott Valley Police Department's Spanish
speaking outreach event. We will also be including safety articles in a local Spanish
magazine.

Papne 10 of 180



Central Yavapai Fire District
Regular Session — November 17, 2015
Page 6

Chief Freitag clarified that the Fire House software program is used for fire and EMS
records; however, it does not interface with the current CAD dispatch software. It is
anticipated that the new CAD system will interface directly with a records management
program to improve accuracy and reduce workload in completed reports. This records
management software would be placed in a future budget. The records management
software that Chief Tharp was referring to is related to all other District records.

OLD BUSINESS

A. Discussion and Possible Action Related to Training Center Drainage lssues

Attorney Cornelius informed the Board that the process continues, and there was an
onsite survey conducted last month. He explained that Central filed a lawsuit against
ACE Hardware and BlueScope. ACE then filed against BlueScope and BlueScope sued
Fain Construction. A motion was filed to consolidate the two cases and everything is
proceeding as planned.

NEW BUSINESS

A. Swear in Local Public Safety Personnel Retirement System (PSPRS) Board Members

Chief Freitag stated that Ron Litchfield and Lee Beaudette were not able to attend this
meeting and they will need to be sworn in next month.

B. Discussion and Possible Approval of Purchasing Electronic Document Archiving
Software

Chief Tharp explained that this is an electronic document management sysiem that will
allow for documents to be stored electronically versus paper copies and records
retention perimeters may be added to allow more efficient record storage and purging.
As the District grows, it is difficult to track paper documents and verify that they are
being retained and destroyed according to State requirements.

Chief Tharp provided an overview of the bids. Laserfiche is an international, well known
company; however, the cost is about $60,000 plus additional licensing and maintenance
fees with an estimate of $85,000. Their system does not allow for the records retention
purging that we need. There are not many programs that allows for the report and
destruction of documents. There are documents that are required to be tracked and
retained for 50 years.

ColumbiaSoft's Document Locator program has records retention capability; was written
and integrated for a couple fire districts, and the bid is less expensive. The $21,000
quote does not include maintenance or technical services cost, because they will bill as
needed; not to exceed $9,000.

Paae 11 of 180



Central Yavapai Fire District
Regular Session — November 17, 2015
Page 7

Chief Tharp stated that the Board will have to approve using contingency funds as this
is not a budgeted item.

Chief Tharp explained that staff spends 8 hours per week on records retention and is
slowing falling behind with the added requirements. He mentioned that he did review the
Town of Prescott Valley's software; however, it is an integrated system that goes
beyond records management. He also shared that several years ago some of the
District records that were stored offsite were destroyed by fire. It is his hope that the
cost will be bore between Central Yavapai and Chino Valley, because this software will
be used for the Central Arizona Fire and Medical Authority. Central will hold the
licensing, and Chino and CAFMA can be added at no additional cost. Chief Tharp
confirmed that the maintenance cost is locked in for five years.

Chief Tharp stated that we have adequate server space, the current copier/scanner is
compatible, and emails can also be stored. He recommended that the records remain
on District servers instead of the cloud so that we have control over the data.

Clerk Page made a motion to authorize expending contingency funds in the amount of
83% of the total proposed quote of $30,858 — our specific amount would be $25,612
contingent upon by the approval by Chino Valley Fire District to expend $5,246. Board
Member Packard seconded the motion. MOTION CARRIED

AYES: Packard, Page, Rutherford, Steele
NAYS: None

. Discuss and Approve Purchase of Vehicle for Fire Prevention

Chief Freitag explained that this vehicle is a 1996 Tahoe with over 164,000 miles; this
vehicle is in the capital replacement plan.

Chief Bliss mentioned that this vehicle purchase is a budgeted item and would be a
replacement for Fire Inspector Ayars.

Board Member Steele asked if we could save some money by purchasing an SUV
import/American vehicle. Chief Bliss asserted that the inspectors, on occasion, have
had the need for a four wheel drive. Additionally, purchasing a Tahoe keeps a
consistent fleet.

Fleet Services Manager Scaife explained that fleet continuity allows for Maintenance to
keep routine parts in stock, and the maintenance on foreign vehicles is usually higher.
Fire Inspector Ayars also needs the additional cargo space that the Tahoe affords.
Other makes and models may be considered in the future.

Paae 12 of 180



Central Yavapai Fire District
Regular Session — November 17, 2015
Page 8

Board Member Steele made a motion to approve the purchase of a 2016 Chevy Tahoe
from Courtesy Chevy for a price not to exceed $40,000. Clerk Page seconded the
motion. MOTION CARRIED

AYES: Packard, Page, Rutherford, Steele
NAYS: None

. Approve New Job Description Administrative Assistant [V and Administrative Wage
Scales

Chief Tharp explained that this completes the final phase of the non-operations'’
succession planning. The Administrative Assistant |, Il, and 11l positions have been
reworked and renamed. The Administrative Assistant IV Job Description is a new
position that has been approved through the Policy Committee and needs Board
approval. The Administrative Manager Job Description is already in existence. The
succession planning matrix is included for reference. The associated wage scales also
need to be approved. The Administrative Manager wage scale is consistent with the HR
and Finance Manager's scales. The proposed wage scale has an almost $17,000
increase do to current members earning more than an administrative manager would
be. Additionally, the manager job duties were taken into consideration.

Chief Tharp asked for the Board's approval for the new Administrative Assistant IV Job
Description and the wage scale for Administrative Manager. He mentioned that not all of
these positions are filled; there is no one in the Administrative lli or IV positions. We
have personnel in Administrative | and Il positions and are in the process of filling the
administrative manager position.

Chief Tharp confirmed that there are currently five Administrative | and Il positions;
however, one member recently resigned. Member can potentially move up, but there is
no guarantee as it is depended upon their abilities and District needs. The
Administrative |V position is an assistant to the Manager, and this position may not be
needed for several years. We may be able to move one person up to the Administrative
Il position, because they fulfill the requirements, but we may have a promotional
opportunity with multiple people vying for that position.

Board Member Steele asked if the manager position was a salaried position. Chief
Tharp explained that the position is hourly and is eligible for overtime. Board Member
Steele asked if that was traditional as he expected that a salary of $60,000 would
require someone to work additional hours without compensation. Chief Tharp explained
that the position could be classified as exempt, but he stated that a lot of staff already
work extra hours without his knowledge, and the District is obligated to pay them. Chief
Tharp stated that a survey of other organizations and municipalities revealed that this
scale is on the low end and that manager positions are not typically salaried positions.

Page 13 of 180



Central Yavapai Fire District
Regular Session — November 17, 2015
Page 9

Board Member Steele expressed his concern that government wages are getting too far
away from the private sector. Chairman Rutherford stated that this could be placed on a
future agenda as there are other comparable positions that would be impacted and you
might run into discrimination issues. This would need to be discussed on a larger scale.

Chairman Rutherford confirmed that all positions require no felonies within 10 years or
misdemeanor within three years.

Clerk Page made a motion to approve Administrative Assistant IV Job Description,
Administrative wage scales, and removal of Administrative/IT Assistant, Public Safety
Telecommunications Technician, and the Information Technology Specialist Job
Descriptions. Board Member Packard seconded the motion. MOTION CARRIED

AYES: Packard, Page, Rutherford
NAYS: Steele

E. Discuss and Possibly Approve Board Meeting Day, Time, and | ocation Change

The Board discussed the possibilities of holding Board meetings on the third Tuesday of
the month and rotating the location between Prescott Valley and Chino Valley.

Board consensus is for Central's meeting to start at 2:00 p.m. and then the
Chino and CAFMA meetings could follow.

Chief Freitag will share this with the Chino Valley Fire District Board and stated that this
change may not occur until January 2016; however, we need another CAFMA meeting
in December.

Chairman Rutherford stated that it would be good if the CAFMA meeting could be
scheduled for December 15.

F. Discuss and Approve Conflict of Interest Waiver and Intergovernmental Agreement with
Chino Valley Fire District for Shared Operations Personnel

Attorney Cornelius provided a confiict of interest waiver for the Intergovernmental
Agreement for Operations Personnel and stated that the Board may see this agreement
in the future as items arise.

Board Member Steele made a motion to approve the conflict of interest waiver with
Attorney Cornelius regarding the Operations Personnel Agreement and approve the
shared Operations Personnel intergovernmental Agreement with Chino Valley Fire
District. Board Member Packard seconded the motion. MOTION CARRIED

Paoe 14 of 180



Central Yavapai Fire District
Regular Session — Novemnber 17, 2015
Page 10

AYES: Packard, Page, Rutherford, Steele
NAYS: None

G. Discuss and Approve Capital Replacement Schedule

Chairman Rutherford stated that this plan will also require approval by Chino Valley Fire
District as it is a combined plan.

Chief Bliss explained that the title of the schedule provided at the Board meeting was
amended to include both Chino Valley and Central Yavapai and there was also a
$41,000 adjustment to staff vehicles.

Clerk Page made a motion to approve the Central Yavapai and Chino Valley Fire
District capital replacement plan. Board Member Packard seconded the motion.
MOTION CARRIED

AYES: Packard, Page, Rutherford, Steele
NAYS: None

VOTE TO GO INTO EXECUTIVE SESSION

A. Legal Advice Pursuant to A.R.S. §38-431.03(A)(3) and Instruction to District Legal
Counsel Pursuant to A.R.S. §38-431.03(A)(4) Re: Training Center Drainage

No further discussion.

B. Legal Advice Pursuant to A.R.S. §38-431.03(A)3) and Instruction to District Leqal
Counsel Pursuant to A.R.S. §38-431.03(A)(4) Re: Intergovernmental Agreement with
State Forestry

Attarney Cornelius stated the this agreement is still being reviewed by several agencies
and their attorneys.

C. Legal Advice Pursuant to A.R.S. § 38-431.03(A)(3) and Personnel Matter Pursuant to
A.R.S. § 38-431.03(A)(1) Re: Public Safety Personnel Retirement System (PSPRS)
Local Board Member Applications

Chief Tharp informed the Board that the executive session was available if needed. He
confirmed that all candidates were provided with the 24-hour notice and one candidate
is in attendance.

D. Consultation for Legal Advice with Attorney Pursuant to A.R.S. §38-431.03(AX3) and
Legal Advice Regarding Contract Subject to Negotiations Pursuant to A.R.S.

Page 15 of 180



10.

11.

Central Yavapai Fire District
Regular Session — November 17, 2015
Page 11

§38-431.03(A)(4) Re: Conflict of Interest Waiver and Intergovernmental Agreement with
Chino Valley Fire District for Shared Operations Personnel

The executive session was not required.
OLD BUSINESS CONTINUED

A. Discussion and Possible Action Related to Training Center Drainage Issues

No discussion.

B. Discussion and Possible Action Related to State Forestry Agreement

No discussion.
NEW BUSINESS CONTINUED

A. Discussion and Possible Action Related to Public Safety Personnel Retirement System
(PSPRS) Local Board Member Applications

Chairman Rutherford explained that there was a question regarding the residency
requirements due to a candidate having a second home in another state.

Attorney Cornelius advised the Board that they should not require the candidate to
provide proof of 183 days residency within the District.

Chief Freitag mentioned that Local PSPRS Board Member Jacobs did have a concern
related to a candidate's residency and also their availability for open meeting law
training.

Attorney Cornelius mentioned that the Local PSPRS Policy Manual will be reviewed and
confirmed that the open meeting law training is not a requirement; however, the review
of the laws is.

It was mentioned that Mr. Barringer has been on the Local PSPRS Board since its
inception and Mr. Robison has served for 27 years.

Chief Freitag reminded the Board that with the creation of CAFMA there will be one
Local PSPRS Board.

Chairman Rutherford shared that it appears the Local PSPRS Board's first and second
choice is Mr. Robison and Mr. Williams with Mr. Nathenson being the third choice.
Chairman Rutherford Thanked Mr. Nathenson for attending the meeting and all that
applied.

Page 16 of 180



Central Yavapai Fire District
Regular Session — November 17, 2015
Page 12

Board Member Packard made a motion to approve Mr. Robison for the 4-year term and
Mr. Williams for the 2-year term. Clerk Page seconded the motion. MOTION CARRIED

AYES: Packard, Page, Rutherford, Steele
NAYS: None

B. Discussion and Possible Action Related to the Confiict of Interest Waiver and

Intergovernmental Agreement with Chino Valley Fire District for Shared Operations
Personnel

Attorney Cornelius mentioned that there was no discussion regarding the IGA when
the confiict of interest waiver and IGA was approved.

Chief Freitag verified that the Board was aware that the motion included the approval of
the agreement with the waiver and wanted to make sure the Board had an opportunity
to discuss the agreement if needed.

The Board was aware that both items were approved; no additional discussion.

ADJOURNMENT

Board Member Packard made a motion to adjourn the meeting. Clerk Page seconded the
motion. MOTION CARRIED

AYES: Packard, Page, Rutherford, Steele
NAYS: None

Board meeting was adjourned at 4:13 p.m.

Date

Bob Page, Board Clerk

Page 17 of 180



12/8/15 CENTRAL YAVAPAI FIRE DISTRICT

64156 AM Income Statement
(Original Budget to Actual Comparison)
For the period of 11/1/2015 Through 11/30/2015
Current Period Year To Date
Account Actual Budget Variance % Actual Budget Variance %
Revenues

Real Estate Tax 400000000 51,017,742.52 $0.00 $1,017,742.52 0.0 % $7,018,05605  $13.018,632.00 $(6.000,575.95) (46.1)%
Fire Protection Contracts 400100000 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0 22,157.57 65,000.00 (42,842 .43) (65.9)
Yavapai Tribe Contract 400200000 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0 0.00 313,900.00 (313,900.00) {100.0)
Personal Property Tax 410000000 35,766.09 0.00 35,766.09 0.0 147,228.32 265,686.00 (118,457 .68) (44.6)
Fire District Assistance Tax 420000000 43,409 85 0.00 43,409.85 a0 171,608.18 0.00 171,608.18 00
Walker VFD Maintenance 431500000 854 00 0.00 854.00 00 3,997.13 8,000.00 (4,002.87) (50.0)
Mayer Maintenance 432500000 0.00 0.00 0.00 00 5,550.88 5,000 00 550 88 11.0
Chino Valley Maintenance 435000000 3.767.50 0.00 3,767 .50 0.0 11,412.50 21,306.00 (9,893 .50) {46.4)
Clarkdale Maintenance 435200000 854.00 000 854.00 0.0 854 00 3,000.00 (2,146.00) {71.5)
Camp Verde Mainlenance 436000000 0.00 0.00 0.00 00 0.00 1.000.00 (1.000.00) {100.0)
Montezuma Rimrock Maintenance 436500000 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0 ¢ 00 1,000.00 (1,000.00) (100.0)
US Forest Service Maintenance 437500000 0.00 0.00 0.00 00 0.00 1,000.00 (1.000.00) {100.0}
Rosenbauer/Central States Maintenance 438500000 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0 0.00 3,000.00 {3,000.00) {100.0)
Crown King Maintenance 439500000 000 .00 0.00 0.0 0.00 500.00 (500.00) (100.09
Plan Review Fees 440000000 697.32 0.00 697.32 00 431510 4,500.00 (184.90) 4.1)
Care Home Inspection Revenue 441500000 0.00 0.00 000 0o 0.00 500.00 (500.00) {100.0)
Special Events Fees 442000000 100.00 0.00 100.00 00 500.00 17,500.00 {16,600.00) (94.9)
CRMD Permits 442500000 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0 0.00 200.00 {200.00) (100.0)
Inspection Fees 443000000 .00 0.00 0.00 00 0.00 1.000.00 {1,000.00) {100.0)
Groom Creek Dispatch 460000000 0.00 0.00 0.00 00 0.00 500.00 {500 00) (100.0)
Williamson Viy FD Maintenance 464000000 0.00 0.00 0.00 00 0.00 750.00 (750.00) (100.0}
Other Vehiclie Maintenance/Marranty 470000000 0.00 0.00 0.00 0o 0.00 1,000.00 (1.000.00) (100.0)
Cell Tower Lease Revenue 477500000 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0 14,631.66 38,000.00 {23,368.34) {61.5)
State of AZ/Off-District Fires 480000000 5,200.38 0.00 5,200.38 0.0 2409502 50.000.00 {25,904.98) (51.8)
Interest Income-General Fund 490000000 19572 0.00 19572 0.0 4.551.09 15,000.00 {10,448 91) {69.7)
Interest Income-Cap Rsv Fund 490100000 877.22 0.00 877.22 00 9.601.76 0.00 9,601.76 00
Misc. Income 510000000 236.87 0.00 236.87 00 12,152 .82 10,900.00 1,252.82 11.5
CPR Class Income 510500000 0.00 0.00 0.00 0o 428.00 6,000.00 (5,572.00} (92.9)
Wildland Reimbursements 512531000 0.00 0.00 0.00 00 .00 15,000.00 (15,000.00) (100.0)
Communications Conlracting Revenue 514041000 27.075.65 0.00 27.075.65 0.0 43,851.29 125,000.00 (81,148.71) (64.9)
Paramedic Ride-in For Lifeline 535000000 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0 0.00 100.00 {100.00) {100.0)
Donations 540000000 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0 520.00 500.00 20.00 40
2007 HSGP Grant 541050001 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0 0.00 20,000 00 (20,000.00) (100.0)
Grant-FEMA-SAFER 543050005 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0 114,275.11 145,810 00 (31,534.89) (21.6)
Babysitting Class 560000000 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0 0.00 600.00 (600.00) (100.0)
Chino Valley Fire District-Prevention 561100000 000 0.00 0.00 00 0.00 45,000.00 (45,000.00) (100.0}
Warehouse Purchasing Group 570000000 19,462.93 0.00 19.462.93 00 72,293.54 50,000.00 22,293 54 44 6

CYFD Training Center Classes 590000000 390.00 0.00 390.00 00 2,480.00 30,000.00 (27,520.00) 91.7)



1218115 CENTRAL YAVAPAI FIRE DISTRICT

9:44:36 AM Income Statement
(Original Budget to Actual Comparison)
For the period of 11/1/2015 Through 11/30/2015
Current Pariod Year To Date
Account Actual Budget Variance %a Actual Budget Variance %
Net Revenues $1,156,630.05 $0.00 $1,156,630.05 0.0 % $7,684,960.02 $14,284,884.00 $(6,599,923.98) {46.2)%
Personnel Expenses

Salaries/Admin 610010000 534 683 05 $0.00 5(34,683.05) 0.0% §239,735.96 $597,913.00 $358,177.04 59.9 %
Salaries/fCRMD 610020000 14,708 24 0.00 (14,708 24) 0o 102,895.79 303,396 .00 200,500.21 66.1
Salaries/Operations 610030000 278.257.42 0.00 {278,257 .42) 0.0 2,053,750.42 5,242,451.00 3,188,700.58 60.8
Salaries/Training 610035000 11,904.88 000 (11,904.88) 0.0 107,995.95 253.313.00 145.317.05 57.4
Salaries/Communications 610041000 16,570.80 0.00 (16,570.80) 0.0 116,269.20 285,156.00 168,886.80 59.2
Salaries/Facilities Maintenance 610043000 4,238.40 0.00 (4,238.40) 0.0 29,597 60 73,478.00 43,880.40 59.7
Salanies/Fleet Maint 610048000 19,023 60 0.00 (19,023.60) 0.0 132,574.00 359,190.00 226,616.00 63.1
Salaries/Warehouse 610045000 3,658.80 0.00 (3.658.80) 0.0 25,395.60 63,740.00 38,344 40 60.2
Salaries/Reserve 610132000 1M1.75 0.00 {111.75) 0.0 845573 20,000.00 11,544.27 57.7
Salaries Reservel/Aux Staffing 610232000 328 08 0.00 (328 08) 00 8,798.55 20,000.00 11,201 .45 56.0
Special Detail/Admin 610310000 0.00 0.00 0.00 00 0.00 1,000.00 1.000.00 1000
Special Detail / CRMD / Fire Pal 610320400 1,050.00 000 (1.050.00) 00 2,687.50 9,600.00 6.912 50 720
Special Detail / CRMD/ Babysitter Prgrm 610320402 0.00 000 0.00 00 0.00 250 00 250.00 100.0
Special Detail/CRMD/Spec Ev Assign Pay 610320403 93.75 000 (93.75) 0.0 381.25 © 6,500.00 6,118.75 941
Fire Investigator Trainees 610320404 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0 000 1,000.00 1,000.00 100.0
Special Detail/PreviCar Seal Program 610320406 287 50 0.00 (287.50) 0.0 287 50 0.00 (287.50) 0.0
Spec Det/Ops CPR Prgrm Int/Ext 610330425 31250 0.00 {312.50) 0.0 1,037.50 5.000.00 3,962.50 79.3
Telestaff Maintenance 610330426 000 0.00 0.00 0.0 487.50 2,000.00 1.512.50 75.6
Spec Det/Ops Wildland Prgrm Mngr 610330428 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0 0.00 600.00 600.00 100.0
Spec Det/Ops Chainsaw Maint Hours 6510330429 0.00 000 0.00 00 0.00 600.00 600.00 100.0
Spec Det/Ops TRT Prgrm Mangr Pay 610330430 325.00 000 (325.00) 00 437.50 500.00 62.50 12.5
Spec Det/Ops Emplyee Hith Immuniz Prgrm 610330431 0.00 0.00 0.00 00 0.00 500.00 500.00 100.0
Spec Det/Ops EMS Equip/Supplies Mngr 610330433 32500 0.00 (325.00) 00 1,681.25 0.00 (1,681.25) 00
Spec Det/Ops CISD Program Shift Peers 610330435 000 0.00 0.00 0.0 000 500.00 500.00 100.0
Spec Det/Ops End of Prob Test (EvaliHelp 610330436 000 0.00 000 0.0 37.50 400.00 362.50 906
Spec Det/Ops FF Promo Testing (EvallHelp 610330437 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0 0.00 750.00 750.00 100.0
Spec Det/Ops Comm/Tower Work + New Towe?10330435 0.00 0.00 000 00 900.00 6,500.00 5,600.00 86.2
Spec Det/Ops Haz Mat Program 610330440 0.00 000 0.00 00 50.00 625.00 575.00 92.0
Spec Det/Ops Hose Program 610330441 0.00 0.00 0.00 00 0.00 500.00 500.00 100.0
Spec Det/Ops SCBA Program 610330442 0.00 0.00 0.00 00 100.00 750.00 650.00 86.7
Spec Det/Ops Mask Fit Testing Program 610330443 0.00 000 0.00 00 0.00 900.00 900.00 100.0
Spec Det/Ops Mask Fit Tstg Prg Res Rec A 610330444 000 0.00 0.00 00 0.00 200.00 200.00 100.0
Spec Det/Ops FF Equipment Program 610330445 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0 0.00 625.00 625.00 100.0
Spec Det/Ops Res Rec Aca (Asst Inst/Hel 610330447 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0 4,062.50 8,700.00 4,637.50 53.3
Spec Det/Ops Engineer Promo Testing 610330449 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0 0.00 5,000.00 5,000.00 100.0

Spec Det/Ops Captain Promo Testing 610330450 0.00 0.00 0.00 00 0.00 2,100.00 2,100.00 100.0



12/8115
9:44:36 AM

Spec Detail / Warehouse

Spec Det/Trng Instr Annual Eng Co Trn In
Spec Det/Trng Instr Rope Resc Prof Test
Spec Det/Trng Instr WL IA Class Instruct
Spec Det/Trng Instr in-House EMS Trainin
Tower Rescueflnstructor

CYRTA-CPAT Qtriy Tesls

Spec Detail Warehouse

Supervisory Assignment Pay/CRMD
Supervisory Assignment Pay/Ops
Supervisory Assignment Pay/Maint

VA { SL. Buyback

Assignment Pay/Tier 4

Special Duty/PT Monitoring

In District Severily / Reserves

O.T. Salaries/Admin

O.T. Salaries/CRMD

Recall O.T /Operations

SWAT Response / Coverage

O.T. Salaries/CYRTA

0.T. Salaries/Communications

0.T. Salaries/Facilities Maintenance

O.T. Salaries/Maint

Salaries/Warehouse OT

FLSA O.T. Salaries/Operations

Shift O.T. Salaries/Operations

Shift OT SalfOps/Rte Shft Cov(VL,SL,FMLA
Shift OT SalfOps/Shit Cov-Prom Test Prep
Off District WL - Covg & Pay

Training Captain OT/Ops/Cuartly Training
Training Captain OT/Ops/Qrdly Reser Trng
Training Captain OT/Ops/Bi-Annl Eng Trai
Training Captain OT/OpsiSD FT TC Work
Training Captain OT/Ops/SD FT Qtrly Rsv
Training Captain OT/Ops/EVOC Drvr Trng
Swift Water Training Officiers

Flashover Recer-Training Officiers

OT PT Progr CoviCov for Tier 4 Individua
OT PT Progr Cow/PT Monitoring Coverage

Income Statement

Current Period

CENTRAL YAVAPAI FIRE DISTRICT

(Original Budget to Actual Comparison)
For the period of 11/1/2015 Through 11/30/2015

Year To Date

Account Actual Budget Variance % Actual Budget Variance %
610330451 0.00 0.00 000 00 187.50 0.00 (187.50) 0.0
610335476 875.00 0.00 (875.00) 00 1,737.50 1.600.00 (137.50) (8.6)
610335477 0.00 0.00 0.00 oo 50.00 1,000.00 950.00 950
610335479 000 0,00 000 0.0 0.00 5,000.00 5,000.00 100.0
610335482 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0 0.00 4,050.00 4,050.00 100.0
610335483 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0 50.00 1,000.00 950.00 95.0
610335484 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0 0.00 15,000.00 15,000.00 100.0
610349451 206.25 000 {206.25) 00 206.25 11,500 00 11,293.75 98.2
610420000 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0 120.00 500.00 380.00 76.0
610430000 2,103.00 000 (2,103.00) 0.0 12,244 38 20,000.00 7.755.62 388
610448000 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0 0.00 400.00 400.00 100.0
610530000 40,085 .54 000 {40,085 54) 00 61,455.61 300,000.00 238,544 .39 79.5
610630000 0.00 0.00 0.00 00 0.00 500.00 500.00 100.0
610730000 0.00 0.00 0.00 (11] 350,00 6,100.00 5,750.00 94,3
610832000 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0 0.00 2,000.00 2.000.00 100.0
611010000 660.75 0.00 (660.75) 00 6,594 52 5,500.00 (1,094 52) (19.9)
611020000 1,525.31 0.00 (1.525.31) 00 5,287.35 15,000.00 9712.65 64.8
611030000 752.24 0.00 (752.24) 00 15113.96 45,000.00 29.886.04 66.4
611030250 (40.04} 0.00 40.04 0.0 (468.98) 9,000.00 9,468 .98 105.2
611035000 0.00 000 0.00 0.0 251.57 3,911.00 3165943 83.6
611041000 4,378.58 0.00 {4,378.58) 00 25,999.12 15,000 00 (10,999.12) (73.3)
611043000 0.00 0.00 0.00 00 0.00 3,240 00 3,240.00 100.0
611048000 3,078.15 0.00 (3,078.15) 0.0 9,781.49 5,750.00 (4,031.49) (70.1)
611049000 5717 0.00 (57.17} 0.0 1,352.53 15.000.00 13.647.47 91.0
611130000 23.11418 0.00 (23,114 .18) 00 59,054.91 130.463.00 71.408.09 54.7
611230000 000 0.00 000 [4R1] (2.157.99) 0.00 2,157.99 0.0
611230200 19.864.02 0.00 (19,864.02) 0o 152.451.66 280,000.00 127,548.34 456
611230201 0.00 000 0.00 00 0.00 1,500.00 1,500.00 100.0
611431000 147.06 000 {147.06) 00 307,370.93 20,000.00 (287,370.93) (1436.9)
611535300 1,837.09 000 (1,837.09) 0.0 7,554.93 18,000.00 10,445 07 58.0
611535301 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0 293,34 3,600.00 3,306.66 919
611535302 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0 1,559.56 3,600.00 2,040 44 56.7
611535304 568.75 0.00 (568.75) 0.0 3.331.25 3,750.00 41875 1.2
611535305 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0 .00 1,200.00 1,200.00 100.0
611535307 40 56 0.00 (40 56) 0.0 115.56 2,500.00 2,384 44 954
611535370 0.00 0.00 000 00 0.00 2,500.00 2,500.00 100.0
611535380 000 0.00 0.00 0.0 0.00 4,000.00 4,000.00 100.0
611630210 0.00 0.00 0.00 00 0.00 4,500.00 4,500.00 100.0
611630211 0.00 0.00 0.00 00 0.00 500.00 50000 100.0



12/8/15 CENTRAL YAVAPAI FIRE DISTRICT

%436 AM Income Statement
{Original Budget to Actual Comparison)
For the period of 11/1/2015 Through 11/30/2015
Current Period Year To Date

Account Actual Budget Variance Y Actual Budget Variance Yo
OT PT Progr Covw/PFT OT Admin 611630212 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0 0.00 1,470.00 1,470.00 100.0
OT In-District Severity Staffing 611731000 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0 0.00 2,000.00 2,000.00 100.0
Tmg Cov/OT Eng Co Tmg Coverage 611835326 0.00 0.00 0.00 00 0.00 12,600.00 42,600.00 100.0
Trng Cov/OT Cov New PFT Trng 611835328 0.00 0.00 000 00 1,577.52 6,897.00 5,319.48 771
Trng Cov/OT Cov Peer Fitness Coordinator 611835329 000 000 0.00 00 0.00 1,680.00 1,680.00 1000
Trng Cov/OT Cov AZ WL Acad AD Lve (3 Ins 611835331 000 0.00 0.00 00 0.00 3,500.00 3,500.00 100.0
Trng Cov/OT Cov AZ WL Acad AD Leave (Par611835332 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0 0.00 3,000.00 3,000.00 100.0
Tmg Cov/OT Cov Basin WL Drill (2 Engine 611835333 0.00 000 0.00 00 000 4,000 00 4,000 00 100.0
Tmg Cov/OT Cov Spec Ops Traning 611835336 0.00 000 0.00 0.0 0.00 3.000.00 3,000.00 100.0
Trng Cov/OT Cov Param Upgrade Trng (2) 611835337 7.71 000 (7.71) 0.0 1,537 54 10,000.00 8.,462.46 846
Teng Cov/OT Cov TRT 611835338 0.00 0.00 0.00 1] 000 12,000.00 12,000.00 100.0
Tmg Cpin Cert Classes Coverage 611835339 0.00 0.00 0.00 00 837.84 4.000.00 3,162.16 781
Trg Cpin NIMS ICS 300/400 611835340 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0 680.67 2.880.00 2,199.33 76.4
Trg Cptn Basin Ops Grp Meetings 611835341 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0 0.00 1,000.00 1,000.00 100.0
State Retirement/Admin 612910000 2,391 44 0.00 {2.391 .44} 0.0 18,532.97 40,721.00 22,188.03 545
State Retirement/CRMD 612920000 1117 0.00 (1,117.11) 00 7,153.00 17.796.00 10,643.00 59.8
State Retirement/Training 612935000 22469 0.00 (224 .69) 0.0 1,345.83 3,993.00 264717 66.3
State Retirement/Communications 612941000 240289 0.00 (2.402.89) 00 16,564.33 34,428.00 17,863.67 519
State Retirement/Facilities Maintenance 612943000 486.15 0.00 (486.15) 0.0 3,354.88 8,800.00 5,405.12 61.4
State Retirement/Maint 612948000 1.406.79 0.00 {1,406.79) 0.0 8,778.04 18,425.00 9,646.96 524
State Retirement/Warehouse 612949000 434 82 0.00 (434 .82} 0.0 3,076.62 9,031 .00 5,954.38 65.9
P.5.P.R.S./Admin 613010000 3,161.39 0.00 (3,161.39) 0.0 42,338.24 83,101.00 40,762.76 491
P.SP.RS./CRMD 613020000 2123.01 0.00 (2,123.01) 00 14,939 95 36,386.00 21,446.05 58.9
P.5.P.R.S, | Operations 613030000 98,597 56 0.00 (98,597 .56) 0.0 762,990.20 1,807,408.00 1.044 417.80 57.8
P.S.P.R.S.  Training 613035000 3,660.51 0.00 (3,660 51) 0.0 3,660.51 26.609.00 22.948.49 86.2
P.S P.R.S./Maint 613048000 1,726 84 0.00 {1.726.84) 0.0 11,521.62 29.147.00 17,625.38 60.5
401A Retirement / Ops 613230000 5831.77 0.00 (5.831.77) oo 42,546.19 95,112.00 52,565.81 553
401A/ Training 613235000 920.34 0.00 (920.34) 0.0 12,228.03 32,606.00 20,377.97 62.5
401A Retirement / Maint 613248000 476.41 000 (476.41) 00 5,439.46 7.925.00 2,485.54 N4
Reserve Pension 614032000 43.98 000 (43.98) 00 1,799.13 4,200.00 2,400.87 §7.2
State Comp/Admin 615010000 (529.24) 0.00 529.24 0.0 12,785.50 14,506.00 1.720.50 11.9
State Comp/CRMD 615020000 (183.01) 0.00 183.01 0.0 7,958.30 16,442.00 8.483.70 51.6
State Comp/Operations 615030000 (10,185.34) 0.00 10,185.34 0.0 179,477.95 288,099.00 108,621.05 377
State Comp/Reserves 615032000 000 0.00 000 0.0 0.00 2,054.00 2,054.00 1000
State Comp/Training 615035000 {285.07}) 0.00 28507 0.0 8,944.50 12.578.00 3.633.50 289
State Comp/Comm 615041000 {274 96) 0.00 274 96 0.0 9,620.49 14.678.00 5,057.51 34.5
State Comp/Facilities 615043000 {58.33) 0.00 58,33 0.0 2,127.10 3,752.00 1,624.90 433
State Comp/Maint 615048000 (175.70) 0.00 17570 00 5619.64 17,865.00 12,245.36 68.5

State Comp/Warehouse 615049000 (52.49) 0.00 52.49 0.0 1,840.96 3,850.00 2,009.04 52.2



12/8115
9-44:36 AM

State Comp/Volunteers

State Comp Wages/Ops

State Comp Wages/Training
Unemployment/Admin
Unemployment/CRMD
Unemployment/Operations
Unemployment/Reserves
Unemployment / Training
Unemployment/Communications
Unemployment/Facilities
Unemployment/Maint
UnemploymentWarehouse
Social Security Exp/Admin
Social Security Exp/CRMD
Social Security Exp/Ops

Social Security Exp/Training
Social Security Exp/Communication
Social Security Exp/Facilities Maint
Social Security / Maint

Social Security / Warehouse
Medicare Exp/Admin

Medicare Exp/CRMD

Medicare Exp/Operations
Medicare Exp/CYRTA

Medicare Exp/Communications
Medicare Exp/Facilities Maintenance
Medicare Exp/Maint

Medicare Exp/Warehouse

Post Retirement Health Ins.
Employee Health InsfAdmin
Employee Health Ins/CRMD
Employee Health Ins/Operations
Employee Health InsfTraining
Emplayee Health ins/fComm
Employee Heaith Ins/Facilities
Employee Heatth Ins/Maint
Employee Health ins/Warehouse
Health Ins. Assistance/Ops

Total Personnel Expenses

Income Statement

Current Period

CENTRAL YAVAPAI FIRE DISTRICT

{Original Budget to Actual Comparison)
For the period of 11/1/2015 Through 11/30/2015

Year To Date

Account Actual Budget Variance % Actual Budget Variance %
615110000 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0 44 .23 101.00 56.77 56.2
616530000 {1,034.40) 0.00 1,034.40 00 {2,377.00} 000 2,377.00 0.0
616535000 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0 1,726.20 0.00 (1.726.20) 0.0
617010000 0.00 0.00 0.00 00 0.00 673.00 673.00 100.0
617020000 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0 0.00 44900 449.00 100.0
617030000 18.34 0.00 {18.34) 0.0 154 .82 5.831.00 5676.18 97.3
617032000 2.55 0.00 {2.55) 0.0 89.14 827.00 737.86 89.2
617035000 10.91 0.00 (10.91) 0.0 37.05 224.00 186.95 835
617041000 .00 0.00 0.00 0.0 0.00 299.00 299.00 100.0
617043000 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0 0.00 75.00 75.00 100.0
617048000 5.96 0.00 {5.96) 0.0 40.61 411.00 370.39 a0.1
617049000 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0 0.00 75.00 75.00 100.0
618010000 1.271.43 0.00 (1,271.43) 00 9.855.50 30,640.00 20,784.50 67.8
618020000 605.28 0.00 (605.28) 00 3,87532 3,886.00 1068 03
618030000 0.00 0.00 0.00 00 1,127.03 0.00 (1,127.03) 00
618035000 116.62 0.00 (116.62) 0.0 715.35 2.334.00 1,618.65 69.4
618041000 1,199.04 000 (1,199.04) 0.0 8,404.80 18,910.00 10,505.20 55.6
618043000 26278 0.00 (262.78) 0.0 1,835.07 4,757.00 292193 61.4
618048000 739.96 0.00 (739.96) 0.0 4.634.07 12,714.00 8,079.93 636
618049000 23504 0.00 (235.04) 0.0 1.663.04 4.882.00 3.218.96 659
618110000 502 96 0.00 {502.96) 0.0 4,188.01 8,764.00 4,57599 522
618120000 22590 0.00 (225.90) 0.0 1,518.36 4,876.00 3,357.64 68.9
618130000 4,442 23 0.00 (4,442.23) 0.0 35,002.17 89,039.00 54,036.83 60.7
618135000 168.22 0.00 (168.22) 00 1,644.07 3,730.00 2,085.93 55.9
618141000 280.43 0.00 (280.43) 00 1.965.66 4,452 00 2,486.34 55.8
618143000 61.46 0.00 (61.46) 00 429,16 1,112.00 682.84 61.4
618148000 308.28 0.00 {308.28) 00 2,327.24 5,297.00 2,969.76 56.1
518149000 54,96 0.00 {54.96) 0.0 38894 1,142.00 753.06 65.9
618530000 266.11 000 (266.11) 0.0 70,818.71 71,046.00 227.29 0.3
619010000 2,019.85 000 (2,019.85}) 0.0 30.106.00 69,660.00 39,554.00 6.8
619020000 932 54 0.00 (932.51) 0.0 10,812.90 30,960.00 20,147.10 65.1
619030000 17,5898 30 0.00 (17,589.30) 0.0 236,329.08 603.720.00 367,390.92 609
619035000 715.15 0.00 {715.15) 0.0 10,516.82 23,220.00 12,700.18 54.7
619041000 1,078 .40 0.00 (1,078.40) 0.0 12,627.44 30,960.00 18,332.56 59.2
619043000 54 98 0.00 (54.98) 0.0 3,085.45 7,740.00 4,654.55 60.1
619048000 1.454 22 0.00 {1,454.22) 0.0 16,688.96 42.570.00 25.881.04 60.8
619049000 232.22 0.00 (232.22) 00 3,113.27 7.740.00 4,626.73 59.8
619130000 5,289.66 0.00 (5,289.66) 00 29.074.71 80,000.00 50,925.29 63.7
$637,512.00 $0.00 $(637,512.00) 0.0 % $5,199,287.94  $12,106,556.00 $6,907,268.06 571 %



12/8/15
9:44:36 AM

Supply Expenses
Office Supplies / Admin

Office Supplies / Communications
Office Supplies/Facilities Maint

Office Supplies | Warehouse
Computer Supplies & SoftwarefTraining

For the period of 11/1/2015 Through 11/30/2015

CENTRAL YAVAPAI FIRE DISTRICT
Income Statement
(Original Budget to Actual Comparison)

Current Period

Year To Date

Computer Supplies & Equipment / Communic 620141000
Computer Supplies & Equipment / Warehous 620149000

In-House Dupl & Prig / Admin
In-House Dupl & Prtg/ CRMD

In-House Dupt & Printing
District Fire Corps Program
District Mapping Program

Employee Health & Wellness Supplies

Medical Supplies
CPR Supplies & Books

Medical Equipment Replacement

Fuel (Diesel & Gas)

Oil & Lubr, (Routine)
Uniforms-Freitag, Scott
Uniforms-Tharp, Dave
Uniforms-Mowrer, Laura
Uniforms-Frawley, Teresa
Uniforms-Butler, Karen
Uniforms-Breokins, Patty
Uniforms-West, Cheryl
Uniferms-Spingola, Debbie
Uniferms-Corbiere, Anna
Uniforms/CRMD
Uniforms-Chase, Rick
Uniforms-Smith, Andie
Uniforms-Ayars, Mandy
Uniforms-Dixson, Susanne
Uniforms/Qperations
Uniforms-Polacek, Jeff
Uniforms-Feddema, John
Uniforms-Davis, Brad

Uniforms-Carcthers, Cougan

Uniforms-Abel, Todd

Account Actual Budget Variance % Actual Budget Variance %o
620010000 S$(40.00) $0.00 $40.00 0.0 % $269.94 $500 00 $230.06 46,0 %
620041000 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0 65.84 500.00 434,16 B6.8
6520043000 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0 112 .98 0.00 (112,98) 0.0
620049000 885.99 0.00 (885.99) 0.0 2.656.58 11,540.00 8,883.42 77.0
620135000 000 0.00 0.00 00 9,232.00 13,500.00 4,268.00 36
732115 0.00 (7.321.15) 00 67.087.54 149,894 .00 82,806.46 55.2

000 0.00 0.00 00 0.00 750.00 750.00 100.0

620510000 623.72 0.00 (623.72) 00 293118 15,000.00 12,068.82 805
620520000 163.56 0.00 (163.56) 00 653.24 2.300.00 1,646.76 7186
620548000 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0 3,964 .46 5,600.00 1.635.54 29.2
621010000 0.00 000 0.00 0.0 324 47 500.00 17553 351
621141000 0.00 000 0.00 00 000 6,200.00 6.200.00 100.0
621230000 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0 000 157.00 157.00 100.0
621530000 109.41 0.00 (109.41) 0.0 29,221.20 67,000.00 37,778.80 56.4
621630000 43575 0.00 (435.75) 0.0 1,43575 8.100.00 6,664.25 823
621730000 632.73 0.00 {632.73) 0.0 948.80 10.000.00 9,051.20 805
622048000 8.878.48 0.00 (8,878 48) Q0 56,974.58 192.000.00 135.025.42 703
622148000 (229.21) 0.00 22921 00 {1,052.48) 12,600.00 13.652.48 108.4
623010100 0.00 000 0.00 0.0 0.00 500.00 500.00 100.0
623010101 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0 125.43 500.00 37457 749
623010102 0.00 000 0.00 0.0 0.00 125.00 125.00 100.0
623010103 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0 0.00 125.00 125.00 100.0
623010104 000 0.00 0.00 0.0 0.00 125.00 125.00 100.0
623010105 000 0.00 0.00 00 000 12500 12500 100.0
623010108 000 0.00 0.00 0.0 000 125.00 125.00 100.0
623010107 0.00 0.00 000 0.0 0.00 125.00 125.00 100.0
623010108 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0 0.00 125.00 125.00 100.0
623020000 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0 0.00 625.00 625.00 100.0
623020100 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0 2405 500.00 47595 95,2
623020101 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0 46.57 500.00 453 .43 90.7
623020103 31.51 000 (31.51) 00 31.51 500.00 468 .49 93.7
623020105 0.00 0.00 0.00 00 0.00 125.00 125.00 100.0
623030000 665.24 0.00 (665.24) 0.0 873.38 13,809.00 12,935.62 93.7
623030100 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0 0.00 500.00 500.00 100.0
623030101 000 0.00 0.00 0.0 509 .65 000 (509 65) 0.0
623030102 000 0.00 0.00 0.0 223.52 500.00 276.48 55.3
623030103 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0 169.21 500.00 330,79 66.2
623030104 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0 643.50 500.00 {143.50) (28.7)



1218115
9:44:36 AM

Uniforms-Burch, Brian
Uniforms-Cole, Brian
Uniforms-Duplessis, Rob
Uniforms-Fields, Brody
Uniforms-Lys, Damian
Unifarms-Mauldin, Mark
Uniforms-McConnell, Dave
Uniforms-McKinnon, Alex
Uniforms-Ness, Dan
Uniforms-Niemynsi, Doug
Uniforms-Olsen, Rick
Uniforms-Pederson, Zach
Uniforms-Prange, Ross
Uniforms-Smith, Travis
Uniforms-Stooks, Craig
Uniforms-Valadez, Armando
Uniforms-Baker, Mark
Uniforms-Beaudette, Lee
Uniforms-Brown, Dennis
Uniforms-Bushman, James
Uniforms-Curry, Robert
Uniforms-Dale, Jack
Uniforms-Edwards, David
Uniforms-Fields, Zach
Uniforms-Fournier, Nick
Uniforms-Hlavack, Evan
Uniforms-Huddleston, Michael
Uniforms-Horstman, Stephen
Uniforms-King, Jeremiah
Uniforms-Kuykendall, Jeff
Uniforms-Litchfield, Ron
Uniforms-McFadden, Mike
Uniforms-Nolan, Jason
Uniforms-Parra, Dustin
Uniforms-Pierson, Doug
Uniforms-Pruilt, Rob
Uniforms-Seets, JW
Uniforms-Tucker, Mike
Uniforms-Aspa, Ryan

For the period of 11/1/2015 Through 11/30/2015

CENTRAL YAVAPAI FIRE DISTRICT
Income Statement
{Original Budget to Actual Comparison)

Current Period Year To Date
Account Actual Budget Variance Yo Actual Budget Variance %
623030105 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0 61.60 450.00 388.40 86.3
623030106 0.00 0.00 000 0.0 219.08 450.00 230.92 51.3
623030107 0.00 0.00 0.00 00 32893 450.00 124.07 269
623030108 000 0.00 0.00 a0 186,92 450.00 263.08 58.5
623030110 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0 144 91 450 00 305.09 67.8
623030111 000 0.00 0.00 00 0.00 450 00 450.00 100.0
623030112 0.00 0.00 0.00 0o 0.00 450.00 450.00 100.0
623030113 0.00 0.00 0.00 00 0.00 450.00 450,00 100.0
623030114 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0 462.97 0.00 (462.97) 0.0
623030115 0.00 000 0.00 0.0 27594 500.00 224.06 448
623030116 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0 9.15 450.00 440.85 98.0
623030117 0.00 0.00 0.00 00 18.30 450.00 431.70 95.9
623030118 0.00 0.00 0.00 00 141,98 450.00 308,02 68.4
623030119 0.00 0.00 0.00 00 0.00 450.00 450.00 100.0
623030120 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0 12.76 450.00 437.24 97.2
623030121 38.04 0.00 (38.04) 0.0 418.04 450.00 31.95 71
623030123 0.00 0.00 0.00 00 3.5 450.00 418 49 93.0
623030124 0.00 0.00 0.00 00 12996 450.00 320.04 711
623030125 0.00 .00 0.00 00 254 04 450.00 195.96 435
623030126 000 0.00 0.00 0.0 0.00 450.00 450.00 100.0
623030127 000 0.00 0.00 00 0.00 450.00 450.00 100.0
623030128 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0 0.00 450.00 450.00 100.0
623030129 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0 0.00 450.00 450.00 100.0
623030130 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0 0.00 450.00 450.00 100.0
623030131 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0 108.48 450.00 341.52 759
623030132 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0 340.50 450.00 109.50 243
623030133 0.00 0.00 0.00 0o 162.71 45000 287.29 63.8
623030134 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0 33954 450.00 110.46 245
623030135 000 0.00 0.00 0.0 000 45000 450.00 100.0
623030136 0.00 0.00 000 0.0 465.04 450,00 {15.04) (3.3)
623030137 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0 0.00 450.00 450.00 100.0
623030138 0.00 0.00 0.00 00 61.93 450,00 388.07 86.2
623030139 0.00 0.00 0.00 00 32863 450.00 121.37 27.0
623030140 0.00 000 0.00 0.0 429.35 450.00 20.65 4.6
623030141 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0 0.00 450.00 450,00 100.0
623030142 0.00 0.00 0.00 00 500.15 450.00 (50.15) {11.1)
623030143 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0 52067 450.00 {70.67) {15.7)
623030144 000 0.00 0.00 0.0 305.11 450.00 144.89 32.2
623030145 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0 396.60 450,00 53.40 1.9



12/8115
9:44:36 AM

Uniforms-Barmum, Josh
Uniforms-Beard, Jared
Uniforms-Blum, Rodney
Uniforms-Corbiere, Aaron
Uniforms-Cruz, Steve
Uniforms-Cunningham, Cody
Uniforms-Dibble, Gordon
Uniforms-Eckle, Kellan
Uniforms-Ferris, Ryan
Uniforms-Kirk, Jaron
Uniforms-Kontz, Mike
Uniforms-Loperman, Keith
Uniforms-Mazon, Josh
Unifarms-Mazzella, Marc
Uniforms-McFadden, Matt
Uniforms-McGuire, Thaddeus
Uniforms-Moore, Scott
Uniforms-Pacheco, Michael
Uniforms-Parra, Payton
Uniforms-Pena, Chris
Uniforms-Poliakon, Brett
Uniforms-Postula, Justin
Uniforms-Postula, Karl
Uniforms-Reyes, Adam
Uniforms-Russell, Dillion
Uniforms-Ryan. Keith
Uniforms-Sheldon, Wes
Uniforms-Sims, Mike
Uniforms-Wittenberg, Dave
Uniforms-Jones, Shaun

Uniforms-Ducote-Perkins, Shane

Uniforms-Wagner, Adam
Uniforms-Butler, Jason
Uniforms-Bliss, Scott
Uniforms-Tumer, Kenny

Uniforms/Operations - Honor Guard

Uniforms/Reserves
Uniforms-Brunk, Jake
Uniforms/Training

For the period of 11/1/2015 Through 11/30/2015

CENTRAL YAVAPAI FIRE DISTRICT
Income Statement
{Original Budget to Actual Comparison)

Current Period

Year To Date

Account Actual Budget Variance % Actual Budget Variance %
623030146 0.00 0.00 0.00 00 0.00 450.00 450.00 100.0
623030147 0.00 0.00 0.00 00 0.00 450.00 450.00 100.0
623030148 000 0.00 0.00 00 0.00 450.00 45000 100.0
623030149 000 0.00 0.00 0.0 285.85 450.00 164.15 36.5
623030150 0.00 0.00 0.00 00 177.60 450.00 272.40 60.5
623030151 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0 0.00 450.00 450.00 100.0
623030152 0.00 000 0.00 0.0 166 80 450.00 283.20 62.9
623030153 0.00 000 0.00 0.0 442.75 450.00 7.25 1.6
623030154 000 0.00 0.00 00 0.00 450.00 450.00 100.0
623030155 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0 511.69 450.00 {61.69) (13.7)
623030156 0.00 0.00 0.00 00 274.52 450.00 175.48 39.0
623030157 0.00 0.00 0.00 00 35.00 450.00 415.00 922
623030158 000 .00 0.00 00 182,34 450.00 267.66 58.5
623030159 000 0.00 0.00 0.0 220.03 450.00 22997 511
623030160 0.00 0.00 0.00 00 0.00 450.00 450.00 1000
623030161 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0 0.00 450.00 450.00 1000
623030162 0.00 0.00 0.00 00D 0.00 450.00 450.00 100.0
623030163 0.00 000 0.00 0.0 521.16 450.00 {71.186} {15.8)
623030164 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0 115.92 450.00 334 08 74.2
623030165 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0 0.00 450 00 450.00 100.0
623030166 0.00 0.00 0.00 co 329.27 450 .00 120.73 26.8
623030167 000 0.00 0.00 0.0 412.05 450.00 37.95 8.4
623030168 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0 31.06 450.00 418.94 93.1
623030169 0.00 0.00 000 0.0 0.00 450.00 450.00 100.0
623030170 000 0.00 000 0.0 186.18 450.00 263.82 58.6
623030171 000 0.00 000 00 0.00 450.00 450.00 100.0
6523030172 0.00 0.00 0.00 00 68.96 450.00 381.04 B4.7
623030173 0.00 0.00 0.00 00 17547 450.00 27453 61.0
623030174 0.00 000 0.00 00 97.84 450.00 352.16 783
623030175 38.04 000 (38.04) 0.0 38.04 450,00 411.96 91.5
623030176 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0 276.58 450.00 173.42 38.5
623030177 156.23 0.00 (156.33} 00 193.02 450.00 256.98 571
623030179 0.00 0.00 0.00 00 419.09 0.00 (419.09) 0.0
623030180 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0 0.00 500.00 500.00 1000
623030181 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0 147.29 450 00 302.71 67.3
623030540 97.50 0.00 {97.50) 0.0 254.35 3.236.00 2.981.65 921
623032000 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0 0.00 2.276.00 2,276.00 100.0
623032102 197.01 0.00 (197.01} 00 197.01 0.00 (197.01) 00
623035000 0.00 0.00 0.00 a0 24168 600.00 356.32 594



12/8/15
9:44:36 AM

Uniforms-Kelley, Joe
Uniforms-McCarty, Daniel
Uniforms-Feddema, John
Uniforms/Communications
Uniforms-Ogden, James
Uniforms-Frazier, Tony
Uniforms-Muniz, Tom
Uniforms/Fleet Maint
Uniforms-Scaife, Domenic
Uniforms-Reyes, Charlie
Uniforms-Beck, David
Uniforms-Capito, Rick
Uniforms-Mason, Belinda
Uniforms - Trujitfo, Enk

Protective Clothing

Library Reference Matenals / Admin
Operations Supplies/Routine
Library Reference Materials/Tr Ctr
Communications Supplies / Routine
Facilities Maint Supplies/Routine
Supplies { CRMD

Supplies / Fleet Maintenance
Supplies / Warehouse

Library Reference Materiais/CRMD
Pub Ed / Schoot Ed / CRMD
Public Education/EMS
Supplies-Warehouse Purchasing Group
Defensible Space Grant

PAWUIC Grant

Vehicle Maint (Routing}

Vehicle Maint {(Special Prjcts}

FF Equipment Maintenance

SCBA Supplies & Maint

Tire Replacerment

Tire Repair

Building Maint Supplies

Building Maint Supplies/CRMD
Building Maint Supplies / Admin
Building Maint Supplies/CYRTA

Income Statement

Current Period

CENTRAL YAVAPAI FIRE DISTRICT

{Original Budget to Actual Comparison)
For the period of 11/1/2015 Through 11/30/2015

Year To Date

Account Actual Budget Variance % Actual Budget Variance %
623035101 76.08 0.00 (76.08) 0.0 76.08 500.00 423.92 84.8
623035102 0.00 000 0.00 0.0 0.00 500.00 500.00 100.0
623035103 0.00 000 0.00 0.0 0.00 500.00 500.00 100.0
623041000 0.00 000 0.00 0.0 163.25 0.00 {163.25) 0.0
623041100 000 0.00 0.00 0.0 381.53 0.00 {381.53) 0.0
623041101 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0 89.02 0.00 {(89.02) 0.0
623043100 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0 233.61 500.00 266.39 53.3
623048000 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0 0.00 125.00 125.00 100.0
622048100 000 0.00 0.00 0.0 0.00 500.00 500.00 100.0
623048101 000 0.00 0.00 0.0 31237 500.00 187.63 375
623048102 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0 0.00 500.00 500,00 100.0
623048103 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0 0.00 500.00 500.00 100.0
623048104 0.00 000 0.00 0.0 0.00 125.00 125.00 100.0
623049101 .00 0.00 0.00 0.0 0.00 500.00 500.00 100.0
623130000 2,303.43 000 {2,303.43} 0.0 29,953.35 76,074.00 46,120.65 60.6
624010000 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0 309.00 2,949.00 2,640.00 89.5
624030000 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0 0.00 2,200.00 2,200.00 100.0
624035000 17477 0.00 {174.77) 00 981.38 6,450.00 5,468.62 84.8
624041000 000 0.00 0.00 0.0 0.00 1.000.00 1,000.00 100.0
624043000 1525 0.00 (15.25) 00 15.25 530.00 514.75 971
624220000 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0 42 .96 1,840.00 1,797.04 97.7
624248000 317.23 0.00 (317.23) 0.0 1,811.54 6,400.00 4,588.46 "7
624249000 0.00 0.00 0,00 0.0 3,263.96 5,500.00 2,236.04 40.7
624320000 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0 0.00 1,910.00 1,910.00 100.0
624520000 600.00 0.00 (600.00) 00 8,387.35 10,765 00 237765 221
624530000 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0 0.00 2,500.00 2,500.00 100.0
624549000 9,954 48 0.00 (9,954 .48) 0.0 56,170.06 50,000.00 (6,170.06) (12.3)
624920010 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0 1.515.21 0.00 1,5615.21) 0.0
624920020 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0 0.00 30.000.00 30,000.00 100.0
625048000 1,491.69 0.00 {1.491.69) 00 13,119.83 78,315.00 65,195.17 Ba.2
625148000 303.04 0.00 (303.04) 0.0 1.045.39 6,500.00 5,454 .61 B39
626048000 38579 0.00 (385.79) 00 1.406.61 12,750.00 11,343.39 89.0
626348000 2,789.19 0.00 (2,789.19) 00 4,455 46 17,500.00 13,044 .54 745
626548000 689.33 0.00 {669.33) 0.0 6,156.49 30,000.00 23.843.51 79.5
626648000 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0 140.38 1,500.00 1,359.62 90.6
627043001 (377.22) 0.00 377.22 0.0 3,188.42 15,000 00 11,811.58 787
627043002 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0 0.00 2.000.00 2,000.00 100.0
627043010 4,756.96 0.00 (4,756.96) 0.0 19,595 92 85,000.00 65,404.08 76.9
627043035 2,845.26 0.00 (2,845 26) 00 5,083.42 13.520.00 8.436.58 624



12/8115
9:44.36 AM

Building Maint Supplies/Comm Building
Building Maint Supplies/iMaint Facility
Building Maint Supplies/Warehouse
Building Maint Supplies/Sta 50
Building Maint Supplies/Sta 51
Building Maint Supplies/Sta 52
Building Maint Supplies/Sta 53
Building Maint Supplies/Sta 54
Building Maint Supplies/Sta 56
Building Maint Supplies/Sta 57
Building Maint Supplies/Sta 58
Building Maint Supplies/Sta 59
Building Maint Supplies { Warehouse
Furniture & Fixtures/Training Center
Furniture & Fixtures / Communications
Furniture & Fixture Replacement
Furniture & Fixtures / Warehouse
Janitorial / Maintenance

Janitorial / Warehouse

Station Supplies-All Stations

Site / Equip Maint Supplies / Comm
Radio/Pager Maintenance
Radio/Pager Maint - Radio Sup - YCSO
Radio/Pager Maint-Sup - Mayer FD
Batteries

Batteries / Communications

Batteries / Warehouse

Firefighter Equipment Replacement
Firefighting Equipment New Purchases
Firefighting Equipment/Training Center
Haz-Mat Equipment

Comm/Radio Technician Equipment
Technical Rescue Equipment

Special Ops Equip/Training Center
Wildland Equipment Replacement

Training Center Equipment & Prop Supply

TC Equipment CP.AT,
Rentals
Exercise Equipment - Ops

Income Statement

Current Period

CENTRAL YAVAPAI FIRE DISTRICT

(Original Budget to Actual Comparison)
For the period of 11/1/2015 Through 11/30/2015

Year To Date

Account Actual Budget Variance % Actual Budget Variance kS
627043041 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0 000 4,214.00 4,214.00 100.0
627043048 165.00 0.00 (165.00) 0.0 984 .60 4,000.00 3.005.40 751
627043049 144 47 0.00 (144.47) 00 256.70 5.000.00 4,743.30 949
627043050 455 59 Q.00 {455.59) 0.0 4 456.85 3,600.00 (856.85) {23.8)
627043051 316.15 0.00 {(316.15) 00 921.37 5,600.00 4,678 63 83.5
627043052 000 0.00 0.00 00 0.00 2,000.00 2.000.00 100.0
627043053 218 29 0.00 (218.29) 0.0 4,625.30 3,600.00 (1,025.30) {28.5)
627043054 585.00 0.00 (585.00) 0.0 615.28 3.000.00 2,384 72 795
627043056 000 0.00 0.00 0.0 0.00 2,000 00 2,000 00 100.0
627043057 1.770.12 000 (1.770.12) 0.0 1,818.24 3.500.00 1,681.76 48.1
627043058 127.96 000 {127.96) 0.0 576.43 3,00000 242357 80.8
627043059 0.00 000 000 00 207.74 3,000 00 2,792.26 93.1
627049000 0.00 0400 0.00 0.0 128 93 500.00 371.07 74.2
627135000 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0 331 .47 1,700.00 1,368.53 80.5
627141000 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0 532.38 1,750.00 1,217.62 69.6
627143000 3.255.13 0.00 (3,255.13) 0.0 7.498.89 7.875.00 376.11 48
627149000 166 84 0.00 {166.84) 00 166.84 1.500.00 1,332.16 889
627248000 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0 31.82 0.00 (31.82) 0.0
627249000 1.805 42 0.00 (1,805.42) 0.0 8.144.75 23,000.00 14,855.25 64.6
627349000 150.46 0.00 (150.46) 00 2.099.78 5,000.00 2,900.22 58.0
627441000 38417 0.00 (384.17) 0.0 12,390.39 24,000.00 11,609.61 48.4
628041000 3686.36 000 (3.686.36) 0.0 15,046.53 70,000.00 54 953.47 785
628041561 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0 1,679.80 2,000.00 320.20 16.0
628041563 {1,791.92) 000 1,791.92 00 0.00 0.00 000 00
628830000 68.35 000 (68.35) oo 68.35 0.00 {68.35) 0.0
628841000 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0 000 150.00 150.00 100.0
628845000 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0 749 66 2.400.00 1.650.34 68.8
628930000 5,482 42 0.00 (5,482 42) 00 20,504 81 36,274 .00 15,769.19 43.5
629030000 000 0.00 0.00 0.0 2.580.85 10.000.00 741915 742
629035000 000 0.00 0.00 00 000 1,500.00 1,500.00 100.0
629130000 0.00 0.00 0.00 00 440.16 7.500.00 7.059.84 94,1
629241000 0.00 0.00 000 a0 1.960.25 6,750.00 4,789.75 71.0
629330000 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0 0.00 9,500.00 9,500.00 100.0
629435000 0.00 000 0.00 00 15.02 900.00 884 .98 93.3
629531000 0.00 000 0.00 00 B6.72 3,700.00 3613.28 97.7
629635000 6,625.04 0.00 {6,625.04) 0.0 11,528.20 27,750.00 16,221.80 58.5
629635530 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0 0.00 50000 500.00 100.0
629643000 0.00 0.00 0.00 00 0.00 500.00 500.00 1000
629730000 0.00 0.00 0.00 00 3,645.13 5.000.00 1,354.87 271



12/8115
9:44:36 AM

Small Tools/Training Center

Small Tools / Communications
Small Tools/Facilities Maintenance
Small Tools / Maintenance

Safety Equip & Supplies\Varehouse

Total Supply Expenses

Service Expenses
Audit & Accounting
Other Prof Services/Admin
Other Prof Services/Ops
Other Prof Services/Comm
Other Prof Services/FMC
Other Prof Services/MWarehouse
IT Services/Communications
Legal Services - Routine
Legal Services - Non-Rautine
Employee Health / Exams/Ops
Employee Health / Exams/FitMic
Employee Assistance Program
Dispatch Services/Ops
Communications/Admin
Postage/Admin
Shipping / Warehouse
Fire Board Expenses
Wildland Expenses
Outside Vehicle Repairs
Newspaper Advertising
Outside Dupl & Printing / Admin
Outside Dupl & Printing/CRMD
Outside Dupl & Printing/Ops

Outside Dupl & Printing / Training Cente

Insurance

Cable TV

Electricity

Electric f CRMD

Electricity - OPS - Station 50
Electricity - OPs - Station 51
Electricity - OPs - Station 52

CENTRAL YAVAPAI FIRE DISTRICT

Income Statement

(Original Budget to Actual Compariscon)

For the period of 11/1/2015 Through 11/30/2015

Current Period

Year To Date

Account Actual Budget Variance % Actual Budget Variance %
630035000 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0 234.38 1.500.00 1,265.62 84.4
630041000 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0 41.24 0.00 (41.24) 0.0
630043000 51.58 0.00 (51.58) 0.0 51.58 530.00 478 42 90.3
630048000 1,624 43 0.00 {1,624 .43) 0.0 199.85 5.000.00 4 800,15 86.0
631049000 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0 4823 750.00 701.77 893.6
$71,621.39 $0.00 $(71,621.39) 0.0 % $452,707.61 $1,319,683.00 $866,975.39 65.7 %
640010000 $0.00 $0.00 3000 00% £3,134.43 $14,000.00 $10,865.57 77.6 %
640510000 0.00 0.00 000 0.0 5,809.00 16,545.00 10,736.00 649
640530000 228.00 0.00 {228 00) [EX1] 6,449 50 29.945.00 23,495.50 785
640541000 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0 (16.00) 7.500.00 7.516.00 100.2
640543000 1,802.00 0.00 (1.802.00) 00 3,605.00 7.150.00 3,545.00 496
640545000 000 0.00 0.00 00 0.00 3.000.00 3,000.00 100.0
640641000 5.000.00 0.00 (5,000.00) 00 20,000.00 78,000.00 58,000.00 744
641010000 4527 50 0.00 (4,527.50) 0.0 17,260.12 65,500.00 48,239.88 736
641010600 385.00 000 (385.00) 00 17.343.50 7.500.00 (9.843.50) (131.2)
641530000 5,342 .00 000 {5,342.00) 0.0 20,862.94 61,960.00 41,097.06 66.3
641548000 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0 95.00 0.00 (95.00) 0.0
642010000 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0 2,700.00 7.500.00 4,800.00 64.0
642530000 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0 93,851.04 283,114.00 189,262.98 66.9
643010000 314893 0.00 (3,148.93) 0.0 26,037 33 70,295.00 44 257 67 63.0
643510000 (6.00) 0.00 6.00 0.0 1,750 56 4,000.00 2,249 44 56.2
643549000 104.99 0.00 {104.99) 00 171.92 1,750 00 1.578.08 90.2
644110000 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0 1,254.32 950.00 (304.32) (32.0)
644231000 219.38 0.00 {219 38) 0.0 41,529 32 20,000.00 (21,529.32) {107.6}
645048000 184.57 0.00 {184 57) 00 1,484 .97 6,000.00 451503 753
647010000 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0 672.93 3.450.00 2777.07 BG5S
649010000 304,44 0.00 {304.44) 00 438.80 1.750.00 1,311.20 749
649020000 0.00 000 0.00 Q0 30561 1.400.00 1,094.39 78.2
649030000 0.00 0.00 0.00 00 177.15 1.775.00 1,597.85 90.0
649035000 0.00 000 0.00 00 0.00 200.00 200.00 100.0
650010000 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0 58,457.00 94 835.00 36,378.00 384
650830000 575,60 0.00 (575,60} 0.0 1,942.88 1,575.00 (367.88) {23.4)
651010000 363,77 0.00 (363.77) 00 1,981.79 4,250.00 2,268.21 53.4
651020000 193.24 0.00 (193.34) 0.0 1,387.88 4,000.00 261212 65.3
651030050 913.52 0.00 {913.52) 0.0 4,906.78 12,500.00 7.593.22 60.7
651030051 362.27 0.00 (362.27) 0.0 2.617.07 4.935.00 2,317.93 47.0
651030052 36.84 0.00 {365.84) 0.0 184.75 525.00 34025 648



0.0
a0


































































































































































